
 

 

Steuben County Industrial Development Agency 

7234 Route 54 North 

PO Box 393 

Bath, NY 14810 

 

Board Meeting Notice 

July 24, 2025 

 

  

Steuben County Industrial Development Agency will hold a Board Meeting at 3:00 pm 

on July 24, 2025, at Weis Vineyards, located at 10014 Day Rd. Hammondsport, NY 14840,  The 

meeting is open to the public and those wishing to view the meeting as it is being held may do 

so by visiting: 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85281517072?pwd=ahQDjkQpGRwBUKwCMwGCOgQGzGX

CrA.1 

 

Sincerely,  

Dean Strobel 

Board Chair 

https://steubencountyida.sharepoint.com/sites/Shared/Shared%20Documents/Shared/Board%20Meetings/2025%20IDA%20Board%20Meetings/2025_06%20IDA%20Board%20Meeting/Notice/06-26-2025%20SCIDA%20Board%20Meeting%20Notice.docx
https://steubencountyida.sharepoint.com/sites/Shared/Shared%20Documents/Shared/Board%20Meetings/2025%20IDA%20Board%20Meetings/2025_06%20IDA%20Board%20Meeting/Notice/06-26-2025%20SCIDA%20Board%20Meeting%20Notice.docx


Steuben County Industrial Development Agency 
Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors  

Agenda 
July 24, 2025, 3:00 pm 

 
 
 

1. Call to Order – Quorum present     Strobel 
 

2. Secretary’s Report June 26, 2025, minutes.    Davidson  
 

3. Treasurer’s Report –   June 2025 financials    Russo 
 

4. New Business:  
a) CD Renewal Ratification     Johnson 

b) Approval of Contract for Tree Removal   Johnson 

        

5. Old Business:        
a) Hornell Wastewater     
b) Route 54 Corridor  
c) B&H Rail Grant 
d) Prattsburgh Wind 
e) Clean Tech Implementation Proposal      

   
 
6. Project/Policy Updates      Johnson 

a) Dana Lyon  
b) Alstom CRISI Grant 
c) Bath NY Forward       

 
7. Adjournment        Strobel 

 
 

 
 



Steuben County Industrial Development Agency 
Board of Director’s Meeting Minutes 

June 26, 2025 
 

I. Call To Order: The Regular Meeting of the Steuben County Industrial Development Agency 
(IDA) was called to order at 12:03 pm by Chair Strobel, who confirmed that there was a quorum 
present. 

 
Present: Dean Strobel   Chairman 

Kelly Fitzpatrick  Vice Chair 
Mike Davidson  Secretary 
Michelle Caulfield  Member 
Mark Alger   Member 
James Johnson  Executive Director 
Jill Staats   Deputy Director 
Matt Bull   Director of Community & Infrastructure Dev 
Russ Gaenzle   IDA Counsel  
Kelly Hortman   Administrative Assistant 

Absent: Tony Russo   Treasurer 
  Sarah Creath   Member  
Guests: Kamala Keeley   Three Rivers Development  
  Ed Valenta   BelGioioso (via Zoom) 
 

II. Secretary’s Report: A motion to approve May 14, 2025, meeting minutes as presented in the 
board packet was made by Fitzpatrick and seconded by Alger. All voted in favor and the motion 
passed.  

 
III. Treasurer’s Report:  

a) Treasurer’s Report – Johnson reviewed the April/May Financials, noting that 
administrative income is running behind due to timing of project activity. Johnson 
reviewed several projects in progress set to close in 2025 which would meet budgeted 
income levels for the year.  On the expense side, most budget items remain within or 
under budget. Johnson did however review expenses that were over budget for this 
point in the year or had any major changes during the month.  This included 
maintenance expenses for the office, technology upgrades, and conference expenses.  
All these categories are expected to be within budgeted amounts by the end of the year.  

IV. New Business: 
No New Business 
 

V. Old Business: 
a) BelGioioso Final Resolution/Approval – Johnson presented the BelGioioso 

Sales Tax Abatement Final Resolution as presented in the Board Packet. Ed 

Valenta was present to answer any questions. Johnson outlined the final 

approval for BelGioioso’s $10.4 million modernization project, which will create 



four new jobs, many outside agriculture jobs, and yield significant sales tax 

savings. Alger motioned to accept the resolution to make the SEQRA 

determination and approve the project and Davidson seconded the motion. All 

voted in favor and the motion passed. 

b) Steuben County Loan Fund – Johnson presented the information as included in 

the board packet. The transformation of a COVID relief fund into the Steuben 

County Redevelopment Loan Program was highlighted, with successful loan 

approvals for various businesses and discussions about potential additional 

funding from the IDA and county. Five loans have been approved for various 

projects throughout the County. Additional projects are being considered for 

projects in Atlanta/Cohocton, Arkport and Prattsburgh which would use up the 

remaining funding.  

c) Hornell Wastewater – Johnson discussed the challenges facing the Hornell 

wastewater system serving the Village of North Hornell and Hornellsville. The 

system, originally built 50 years ago to serve HP Hood, requires $16.7 million 

because of the age of the infrastructure. Labella has represented the city in this 

process and recently submitted a proposal to continue to manage the project 

and apply for grants. The cost for this work would be $107,000. Because of the 

impact this project will have on HP Hood and other businesses along the line 

Johnson proposed that IDA contribute to the cost with the Hornell IDA and the 

three impacted municipalities. The IDA would contribute $21,400 toward the 

project- $12,316.27 in 2025 and $9,083.73 in 2026. A motion to contribute to 

the cost of Labella’s fees was made by Alger and seconded by Fitzpatrick. All 

voted in favor and the motion passed. 

 
VI. Project/Policy Updates: 

a) Small Business Round Table - Staats reported on the Small Business Round Table that 
took place on June 18. Nine businesses participated and other partner organizations 
attended. The first meeting focused on workforce challenges and service offerings. Plans 
for future roundtables are in discussions. 

b) FEMA Funding and Bridge Replacement Options- Johnson outlined the challenges faced 
with FEMA concerning the funding for a bridge washed away by storm Debbie. He 
suggested that instead of pursuing a costly rail bridge replacement of $2.5 million for a 
freight bridge, the board should consider working with FEMA on a small lump sum 
request to construct a pedestrian bridge as the likelihood of future rail service is 
minimal/nonexistent. No motion needed but the board agreed to move forward seeking 
funding for the pedestrian bridge replacement.  

c) Curtiss School – Johnson reported on the progress of the Curtiss School project in 
Hammondsport, which has secured a $1 million Restore New York grant and an 
$800,000 New York Forward grant.   The redevelopment will create 24 residential units.  
This project is moving forward and has an aggressive construction schedule.  



d) Dana Lyon – Johnson reported on the Dana Lyon housing project. The historic 
rehabilitation and repurpose of the Old Dana Lyon School to 49 apartment units is going 
very well. Providence is pleased with the progress and cooperation they are receiving 
from the community which has the project on-time with an anticipated completion of 
early June 2026. A tour of the project will be held on July 9 at 10:30 am for those that 
wish to attend.  

e) Wayland Main Street - Johnson highlighted the Wayland Main Street project to rebuild 
three buildings destroyed by fire in 2022.  The project ran into some unexpected 
structural damage but is on track to be completed by next summer.  

f) Alstom CRISI – Johnson provided an update on Alstom's freight engine project, noting 
that the company has reduced its offshore component usage and only requires two Buy 
America waivers. The waivers are set to be approved by Alstom leadership by July 11, 
2025, so they can be submitted for review.  

g) Prattsburgh Wind - Johnson reported on the progress of wind project in Prattsburgh.  

The public hearings are set for July and tree clearing is scheduled for this fall with the 

majority of construction taking place in 2026  

h) Canisteo Wind – Johnson reports that this project is also moving forward, with plans to 

start clearing trees in the fall. 

i) Park Grove Housing – Johnson reported that staff have been working with the State to 
submit final paperwork confirming financing is in place for the project.  Assuming the 
State awards the project funding for public infrastructure, work will start in October.   

j) IDA Academy – Johnson presented information on the upcoming NYSEDC IDA Academy 

taking place in Ithaca on July 29th, highlighting the opportunity for board members to 

engage and earn training credits. He encouraged attendance and told board members 

to reach out if they are interested in attending. 

 
VII. July 24th board meeting: Johnson announced the July board meeting will be held at Weis 

Vineyard, 3:00 pm – 5:00 pm to give board members an opportunity to see the investment 
recently made by the business. 
 

VIII. Adjournment: Fitzpatrick made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 1:05 pm, which was 
seconded by Caulfield. All voted in favor and the motion passed. 

 
 
Respectfully submitted,  
Mike Davidson 
Secretary 























1 
 

 

 

New York Southern Tier Cleantech Strategy  

Launch Roadmap  

 

Proposal for Consulting Services to Develop and Facilitate Execution of a Launch Roadmap to Include  

Leadership Vision, Strategic Priorities, Performance Measures, Organizational Structure,  

Budget and Financing, and Detailed Action Plan to Execute the Launch of the Southern Tier Cleantech Strategy 

 
Consultant Scope of Work and Deliverables 

Overall Consultant Task: Develop and Facilitate the Execution of a Roadmap Leading to Implementation of the Recommendations in the 
Newmark Report Determined to Lead to Tangible Results and the Greatest Return on Investment.   

A. Vision, Goals, Strategic Priorities and Performance Measures 
1. Facilitate the process for the Southern Tier EDO leadership to set a tangible and outcome-based Vision, Overall Goals to be Achieved, 

and the Overall Strategic Priorities for the next 3 years to position the region as the Cleantech leader in research and a premier 
destination for clean energy manufacturing and clean energy generation industry growth in both New York State and the nation. 

2. Recommend and work with the EDO leadership to agree on and adopt tangible Performance Measures for decision-making and also to 
embed in the deliverables of an administrative entity. 

 

B. Organizational Structure for Regional Leadership Structure and Day-to-Day Operations 
1. Define roles of an overarching leadership entity, the EDO’s, and the various regional partners (i.e., universities, major manufacturing 

companies, etc.). 
2. Draft organizational structure options for both the overarching Southern Tier Region EDO Leadership and an entity to administer day-to-

day operations (could include creation of new organization structure or re-purposing of an existing entity). 

Susan Payne  
Strategic Planning Consultant  

vineyard100.sp@gmail.com 
800 N. Tamiami Trail, #1003 
Sarasota, FL 34236 
941-269-9751 



2 
 

3. Facilitate process for the Southern Tier EDO leaders to adopt a leadership structure and an administrative organizational structure 
(could be in the form of reconstituting an existing entity, creating a new entity, or contracting with an existing entity for administrative 
services), and develop a detailed scope of work and process to engage/create the administrative entity. 

4. Develop sample operating budgets for leadership and operations. 
5. Prepare sample financing strategies and work with leadership to adopt a model.   
6. Develop samples of scope of work and details of the organizational structure to deliver administrative services and day-to-day 

operations.  
7. Develop a step-by-step process to create the preferred organizational structures to achieve a cohesive and results-oriented approach to 

executing the recommendations in the Newmark Report. 
 

C. Facilitate Execution of Select Recommendations in the Newmark Report  
1. Work with EDO Leadership to prioritize the recommendations in the Newmark Report in terms of feasibility and return on investment. 

i. Assess and recommend the action steps that are both impactful and achievable in the first three years.    
ii. Facilitate a planning session of the EDO Leadership to prioritize the action steps to be pursued in the first three years. 

2. Create a detailed three-year action plan process to implement the Priority Action Items. 
i. Information and promotion strategies to include identifying key elements of both an inter-region and an external communications 

and marketing strategy such as a centralized website, business recruitment collateral, etc.  Upon request, the Consultant will create 
and facilitate RFQ processes to engage professional services for development of the components of the communications strategy to 
include website content/design, print and electronic marketing collateral, design of collateral materials.  

ii. Elements of a regional and comprehensive business attraction strategy and program. 
1. Develop administrative process to include, but not limited to, establishing and maintaining “prospect leads” data bases, site 

readiness status, responding to and pursuing leads. 
2. Work with Leadership to agree on coordinated strategies for regional and county-based messaging, tools and action plan for 

proactive recruitment such as trade shows, etc.  
iii. Site and infrastructure Readiness 

1. Develop processes to collect and maintain a centralized database with an inventory of existing sites with adequate 
infrastructure and available for immediate occupancy. 

2. Work with EDO’s to identify the gaps in site availability and steps necessary to increase site ready inventory, which will become 
an action item in the Roadmap. 

Notes:  
• It is not clear whether there is a need to develop an inventory of space and power requirements by sector. 
• This proposal does not include strategies related to Workforce and Quality of Life elements discussed in the Newmark Report. 



3 
 

Detailed Consultant Scope of Work and Timeline  

 
Objective 

 
Tasks and Tangible Outcome/Products 

 
Timeline 

 
Objective #1.  Create Roadmap Structure 

 
Consultant Task A. Consultant designs the final framework for the key elements 
of the Roadmap and secures approval of the EDO Steering Committee members 
(Johnson, Duncan, Roman) 
 
Deliverable: Roadmap framework 

 
Week 1 
(consultant 
starts work in 
August) 

 
Objective #2. Prepare for EDO Work Session #1 
 
Desired Outcomes: 
▪ Elements of sample visions and strategic 

priorities to achieve a cohesive and results-
oriented approach to positioning the Southern 
Tier as a cleantech leader and destination for 
sector industry growth 

▪ Sample roles/responsibilities of organizational 
structure for both governance/leadership and 
day-to-day operations 

▪ Sample list of major challenges and barriers to 
execute recommendations 

▪ Sample performance measures  
▪ Preliminary and measurable goals for impact over 

a 3-year period 
 
Deliverable: Sample documents for discussion at 
EDO Work Session #1  
 

 
Consultant Task B: Consultant prepares the following for EDO Work Session #1 
 
Deliverables:   
▪ Sample list of major barriers and challenges to execute Newmark 

recommendations and prepare for discussion at EDO Leadership work session 
(see Objective #2) 

▪ Key elements of a vision statement 
▪ Preliminary statement of challenges to execution and achieving results 
▪ Sample strategic priorities 
▪ Sample roles and responsibilities of EDO’s as both a cohesive leadership team 

and their individual roles to drive the vision, set measurable strategic priorities 
and action plan, monitor and assess performance against strategic objectives 

▪ Tasks/scope for day-to-day operations to be performed by an administrative 
entity 

▪ Research both existing entities within the Southern Tier and successful 
structures in other states with similar purpose 

▪ Develop options of organizational structures for both regional leadership driven 
by the EDO’s and an administrative entity charged with day-to-day operations 

▪ Draft sample performance measures 

 
Weeks 1 – 3  
(propose mid-
August to mid-
September) 



4 
 

 
Objective #3.   Facilitate On-site Work Session #1 
with EDO’s of the 8 ST counties to Set Vision, 
Strategic Priorities, Performance Measures, 
Roles/Responsibilities, Organizational Structures  
 
Sample Agenda and Desired Outcomes: 
▪ Set the Vision  
▪ Acknowledge major challenges and barriers 
▪ Agree on Strategic and Measurable Priorities for 

the next 2-3 years (max 5) 
▪ Agree on Performance Measures 
▪ Agree on roles/responsibilities of EDO leadership, 

partnerships with academic institutions and 
private sector, other stakeholders, and 
administrative entity 

▪ Preliminary discussion of Organizational 
Structures for both overarching leadership and 
day-to-day operations. 

 
Consultant Task C. Facilitate the EDO leadership meeting and present sample 
documents (see Consultant Task A. above) 
 
Deliverables: 
• Vision statement 
• Strategic priorities 
• Performance measures 
• Roles and responsibilities of leadership and an administrative entity 
• Relationships among EDO partners and with academic institutions, private 

sector, government entities, etc. 

 
Week 4  
 
(propose EDO 
work session 
take place in 
mid-September) 

 
Objective #4.  Design Organizational Structure and 
Preliminary Budgets 
 
Desired Outcome: 

• Organizational structure for both leadership 
and daily administrative operations 

• Operating budgets 
• Financing structure 

 

 
Consultant Task D.  Craft Organizational Structure for Both Leadership and 
Administrative Entity, and Develop Sample 3-year Operating Budget 
 
Deliverables:   
• Guide and facilitate process to create Organizational Structure for Leadership 

and Decision-making 
• Organizational Structure for Administrative Operations including function, tasks, 

budget management, etc. 
• Sample 3-year Operating Budget for Leadership/Partner/Stakeholder Relations, 

Outreach and Marketing, Administrative Operations 
• Incorporate organizational structure for decision-making and daily operations 

 
Weeks 5-6 

 
Objective #5.  EDO Leadership Agreement on 
Preliminary Budgets and Financing Strategy 
 
 
 

 
Consultant Task E.  Consultant Creates Preliminary Operating Budgets and 
Seeks EDO Leadership on Financing Strategy 
 
Deliverables:  
• Sample Operating Budgets  
• Details of Financing Strategy 
 
 
 

 
Week 7 



5 
 

 
Objective #6.  Available Site Database 
 
Desired Outcomes:  
• Updated list and creation of database of available 

sites 
• Schedule and Process to Routinely Update the 

Site Database 
 

 
Consultant Task F.  Update (as needed) the site information and building 
inventory (initially developed for the Newmark Report) and prepare as a 
functional database for administrative entity and website.  
 
Deliverables:  
• Updated site database for use by the administrative entity and website content. 
• Schedule and process for EDO’s to routinely provide updates to available sites 

for database. 

 
Week 8 

 
Objective #7.  Site Readiness 
 
Desired Outcomes: 
• Discussion of criteria for property infrastructure  

development to align with business needs and 
long-term investment 

• Assessment of gaps and shortage of sites 
• Discussion of options to address funding for site 

development 
• On-going process to assess changes in business 

demand for site parameters 

 
Consultant Task G. Site Readiness Strategy 
 
Deliverables: 
• Criteria and priorities for on-going property infrastructure and strategy to fill 

funding gaps 
• Identify gaps and shortages of available sites 
• Detailed information to be included in on-going Road Map: Schedule and 

process to routinely assess changes in business demand for site parameters 
 

  

 
Week 8 

 
Objective #8.  Branding and Overall 
Communications Strategy for Business 
Recruitment 
 
Desired Outcome: Branding, messaging and 
communications strategy 

 
Consultant Task H.  Branding, Messaging Points, and External Communications 
Strategy and Tools 
 
Deliverables: 
• Consultant develops overall process to secure professional services to create 

branding, messaging and communications strategy 

 
Weeks 8-9 

 
Objective #9.  Engagement Strategy targeted at 
existing businesses interested in engaging with 
clean energy R&D, business and product 
opportunities, etc. 
 
Desired Outcome: Communications Strategy and 
Action Plan to Execute 
 
 

 
Consultant Task I.  Messaging and Communications Strategy for Battery 
Manufacturing Firms, Businesses that Manufacture Transportation Equipment, 
Battery Recycling,  Semiconductor Packaging Businesses 
 
Deliverables:   
• Consultant works with EDO to develop strategies to engage existing businesses 

in clean energy business development opportunities and new products. 
• Steps to develop and execute the strategy would be included in the final 

“execution” Roadmap. 
 

 

 
Week 9 



6 
 

 
Objective #10.  Messaging points and 
communications strategies for key stakeholder 
groups regarding leadership and organizational 
structure, vision, action items for year 1, roles of 
each.   
 
Desired Outcome: Communications Strategy for 
Stakeholder Groups 
 

 
Consultant Optional Task J.  Consultant Develops Key Messaging Points and 
Elements of a communication/messaging Strategy Targeted at Education/ 
Research, Local Community Leadership, Power Management Firms, and other 
Stakeholders. 
 
Deliverables: Recommendations for messaging points and elements of a 
communication strategy targeted at local communities outlining opportunities 
within battery space, and also site development and business recruitment efforts. 

 
Week 9 

 
Objective #11. Strategy and Action Plan to 
Development Supply Chain and Integrate 
Manufacturing Firms into the Clean Energy 
Strategy. 
 
Desired Outcomes: Strategies and action plan to 
develop supply chain and Integrate Manufacturing 
Firms into strategy. 
 

 
Consultant Task K.  Work with EDO’s to draft Strategies and Elements of an Action 
Plan to integrate manufacturing firms into the clean energy manufacturing supply 
chain and development of a supply chain. 
 
Deliverable: Action plan with strategies and steps to be integrate into the ongoing 
Roadmap document. 
 

 
Week 10 

 
Objective #12: Elements of a Comprehensive 
Marketing Strategy and Development of Collateral 
 
Desired Outcome:  
• Updated inventory of assets, sites, incentives, 

and case for business development 
• Selection of firm to create elements of marketing 

strategy 

 
Consultant Task L.  Facilitate Development of a Comprehensive Marketing 
Strategy: Issue RFQ for Professional Services to Develop a Value Proposition and 
Create a Comprehensive Marketing Strategy to include Logo Design, Collateral 
Materials, Website Design and Content, etc. 
 
Deliverables:  
• Scope of Work for RFQ process 
• Facilitation of RFQ process to select a firm to create and execute a 

communications and marketing strategy. 
 

 
Week 11 

 
Objective #13.  Baseline Roadmap Document with 
Detail Action Items for Year 1 Operations 
 
Desired Outcome: 
• Detailed Roadmap for Year 1 Operations 
• Tracking system 
 

 
Consultant Task M.   Baseline Roadmap Document for Year 1 Operations 
 
Deliverables:   
• Baseline Roadmap Document to include Products/Outcomes of                    

Objectives 1 – 11 and Execution Strategy for Year 1. 
• Tracking system. 

 
Week 12 
(December) 

 



7 
 

Sample Roadmap Tools 

Below are examples of the roadmap tools that will be deliverables from the Consultant at the end of the contracted services.   

Roles and Responsibilities to Execute Year 1 Strategy and Operations 

 
Task Tracking Timeline and Status Update 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Roadmap 

Strategy and 
Tasks 

 
Roles and Responsibilities 

 
Roadmap 
Strategy 

 
EDO Leadership 

Entity (to be 
formed)  

 

 
Economic 

Development 
Agencies  

 
Private Sector 

 
Academic 

Institutions 
 

 
Government 

Agencies 
(State & Local) 

 
Resource and 

Enabling 
Organizations 

 
Other Entities 

 
Funding Sources 

 
 

        



8 
 

Fee Proposal 

Task Fee 
 
Task A. Finalize details of framework for the key elements of this Phase 1 Roadmap and secure approval of EDO Steering Committee  

 
$0 

 
Task B: Preparation for EDO Work Session #1 and Task C. Facilitate the EDO leadership Session #1 and Prepare Deliverables  
 

Deliverables: 
• Vision statement 
• Strategic priorities 
• Performance measures 
• Statement of roles and responsibilities of leadership and an administrative entity 
• Statement of relationships among EDO partners and with academic institutions, private sector, government entities, etc. 

 
$2,000 

 
Task D.  Craft Organizational Structure for Both Leadership and Administrative Entity, and Develop Sample 3-year Operating Budget 
 

Deliverables:   
• Guide and facilitate process to create Organizational Structure for Leadership and Decision-making 
• Organizational Structure for Administrative Operations including function, tasks, budget management, etc. 
• Sample 3-year Operating Budget for Leadership/Partner/Stakeholder Relations, Outreach and Marketing, Administrative Operations  
• Incorporate organizational structure for decision-making and daily operations 

 
$3,500 

 
Task E.  Create Preliminary Operating Budgets and Seeks EDO Leadership Input on Financing Strategy 
 

Deliverables:  
• Preliminary Operating Budgets  
• Details of Sample Financing Strategy 

 
$1,800 

 
Task F.  Update (as needed) site information and building inventory. Prepare a functional database for administrative entity and website.  
 

Deliverables:  
• Update database for use by the administrative entity and the website content 

 
$500 

 
Task G. Site Readiness Strategy 
 

Deliverables: 
• Criteria and priorities for on-going property infrastructure and strategy to fill funding gaps. 
• Gaps and shortages of available sites. 
• Information to be included in on-going Road Map: Schedule, process to routinely assess changes in demand for site parameters. 
• Schedule and process for EDO’s to routinely provide updates to available sites for database 

 
$1,800 



9 
 

 
Task H.  Branding, Messaging Points, and External Communications Strategy and Tools 
 

Deliverable: 
• Overall process to secure professional services to create branding, messaging and communications strategy. 

 
$800 

 
Task I.  Elements of a Messaging and Communications Strategy for Battery Manufacturing Firms, Businesses that Manufacture 
Transportation Equipment, Battery Recycling, Semiconductor Packaging Businesses 
 

Deliverables:   
• Strategies to engage existing businesses in clean energy business development opportunities and new products. 
• Steps to develop and execute the strategy would be included in the final “execution” Roadmap. 

 
$2,000 

 
Task J.  Key Messaging Points and Elements of a Communication/messaging Strategy Targeted at Education/ Research, Local Community 
Leadership, Power Management Firms, and other Stakeholders. 
 

Deliverable: Recommendations for messaging points and elements of a communication strategy. 

 
$1,500 

 
Task K.  Work with EDO’s to draft Strategies and Elements of an Action Plan to integrate manufacturing firms into the clean energy 
manufacturing supply chain and development of a supply chain. 
 
Deliverable: Action plan with strategies and steps to be integrated into the ongoing Roadmap document. 

 
$2,500 

 
Task L.  Facilitate Development of a Comprehensive Marketing Strategy: Issue RFQ for Professional Services to Develop a Value 
Proposition and Create a Marketing Strategy to include Logo Design, Collateral Materials, Website Design and Content, etc. 
 

Deliverables:  
• Scope of Work for RFQ process. 
• Facilitation of RFQ process to select a firm to create and execute a communications and marketing strategy. 

 
$2,500 

 
Consultant Task M.   Baseline Roadmap Document for Year 1 Operations 
 

Deliverables:   
• Baseline Roadmap Document to include Products/Outcomes of Objectives 1 – 11 and Execution Strategy for Year 1. 
• Tracking system. 

 
$2,500 

 
TOTAL 

 
$21,400 

 

 

 



10 
 

Terms and Conditions 

Confidentiality 
The Consultant will maintain confidentiality on all aspects of the scope of work and other information about the Southern Tier IDA’s and 
economic development agencies that may become available as a result of this assignment. Any information would be used solely in connection 
with the scope of work and specific assignments. 

Professional Liability Insurance 
Upon request, the contracting agency will be named as an additional insured under the Consultant’s general liability insurance policy with a limit 
of $1,000,000 per occurrence.  

Assignability  
The Consultant will not subcontract, assign or in any way transfer to any other person, organization, or entity any of their tasks or services except 
by prior written authorization from the contracting agency. 

Ownership Of Documents  
All presentation materials and documents produced will remain the property of the contracting agency. 

 

 


